



## RoboSub 2025 | Presentation & Assessment Schedule

### DAY 1 – Tuesday, August 12, 2025

Revised 08/07/2025

Teams are assigned back-to-back 15-minute design presentation and 15-minute system assessment time slots.

Refer to the Team Handbook for requirements and scoring rubrics: [robosub.org/handbook](https://robosub.org/handbook).

#### 1. Presentations (15 minutes) – Woollett Classroom in the portables next to Team Village

- 10-minute presentation + 5-minute judge question and answer
- Arrive Early: Teams are asked to arrive 10 minutes before their presentation start time
- Team's AUV(s) are not required but permitted at presentation

#### 2. Assessments (15 minutes) – Team Village

- Team's AUV(s) are required at assessment

7:15 AM	JUDGE TRAINING	
PRESENTATION	ASSESSMENT	TEAM
8:00 AM	8:20 AM	University of Southern California   Robosub SC
8:20 AM	8:40 AM	University of California, LA   Bruin Underwater Robotics
8:40 AM	9:00 AM	University of California, Davis   Cyclone RoboSub
BREAK (20 minutes)		
9:20 AM	9:40 AM	Underwater Robotics at Berkeley
9:40 AM	10:00 AM	University of California, San Diego   Triton Robosub
10:00 AM	10:20 AM	Team Simplicity
10:20 AM	10:40 AM	Stanford University   Stanford AUV
BREAK (20 minutes)		
11:00 AM	11:20 AM	San Diego State University   Mechatronics
11:20 AM	11:40 AM	Harvey Mudd College   MuddSub
11:40 AM	12:00 PM	California State University, Fullerton   Titan Underwater Robotics Club
LUNCH BREAK (20 minutes)		
12:40 PM	1:00 PM	California State University, LA   RoboSubLA
1:00 PM	1:20 PM	Amador Valley High School   AVBotz
1:20 PM	1:40 PM	University of British Columbia Okanagan   Okanagan Marine Design
BREAK (20 minutes)		
2:00 PM	2:20 PM	Advancing Science Tech & Art   Team Inspiration
2:20 PM	2:40 PM	University of Victoria   Autonomous Underwater Vehicle Interdisciplinary Club
2:40 PM	3:00 PM	University of British Columbia   UBC Subbots
3:00 PM	3:20 PM	Texas A&M University   WIRED AUV
BREAK (20 minutes)		
3:40 PM	4:00 PM	Montana State University   RoboCats
4:00 PM	4:20 PM	University of Colorado Boulder   Colorado RoboSub
4:20 PM	4:40 PM	University of Alberta   Autonomous Robotic Vehicle Project
5:00 PM	JUDGE MEETING	



Commented [JS1]: [@Layerns](#) Can you update the header logo to be the horizontal RS logo?

Commented [LI2R1]: Done? LMK if this isn't the one you mean!



## RoboSub 2025 | Presentation & Assessment Schedule DAY 2 – Wednesday, August 13, 2025

PRESENTATION Woollett Classroom	ASSESSMENT Team Village	TEAM
8:00 AM	8:20 AM	University of Rhode Island   URI Hydrobotics
8:20 AM	8:40 AM	Carnegie Mellon University   Tartan AUV
8:40 AM	9:00 AM	Georgia Institute of Technology   Georgia Tech Marine Robotics Group
BREAK (20 minutes)		
9:20 AM	9:40 AM	The Ohio State University   Ohio State Underwater Robotics
9:40 AM	10:00 AM	North Carolina State University   AquaPack Robotics
10:00 AM	10:20 AM	Duke University   Duke Robotics Club
10:20 AM	10:40 AM	New York University   AUViolets
BREAK (20 minutes)		
11:00 AM	11:20 AM	Cornell University   Cornell University Autonomous Underwater Vehicle
11:20 AM	11:40 AM	Troy High School   Troy SPEAR
11:40 AM	12:00 PM	University of Michigan   Michigan Robotic Submarine
LUNCH BREAK (20 minutes)		
12:40 PM	1:00 PM	Beaver Country Day School   BeaverAUV
1:00 PM	1:20 PM	Cabrillo College   Cabrillo Robotics Club
1:20 PM	1:40 PM	Kennesaw State University   Autonomous Underwater Vehicle Team
BREAK (20 minutes)		
2:00 PM	2:20 PM	Olympic College   Olympic College Engineering Club
2:20 PM	2:40 PM	Gibson Ek High School   Gibson Ek High School Robotics Team
2:40 PM	3:00 PM	Widener University   The Pride
3:00 PM	3:20 PM	University of Florida / MIL   SubjuGator
BREAK (20 minutes)		
3:40 PM	4:00 PM	Middle East Technical University   METU MECH Nautronics
4:00 PM	4:20 PM	University of Maryland   Robotics @ Maryland
4:20 PM	4:40 PM	University of Haifa   ANSFL Team
4:40 PM	5:00 PM	Tech Autocrats   BengalSub
5:30 PM	JUDGE MEETING	

Commented [L13]: [Juliana Smith](#) I highlighted the teams that were first year competitors so I could place them later in the day. May I un-highlight now?

Commented [JS4R3]: Sure!



## RoboSub 2025 | Presentation & Assessment Schedule

### DAY 3 – Thursday, August 14, 2025 – 8 AM to 5:00 PM

PRESENTATION Woollett Classroom	ASSESSMENT Team Village	TEAM
8:00 AM	8:20 AM	Arizona State University & Si Se Puede Foundation   Desert WAVE
8:20 AM	8:40 AM	University of West Florida   UWF Hydrobotics
8:40 AM	9:00 AM	Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay   AUV-IITB
BREAK (20 minutes)		
9:20 AM	9:40 AM	AMRA at Embry-Riddle University   Team Unsinkable
9:40 AM	10:00 AM	École de Technologie Supérieure   SONIA
10:00 AM	10:20 AM	University of Puerto Rico, Mayaguez   RUMarino Autonomous Underwater Vehicle
10:20 AM	10:40 AM	National University of Singapore   Bumblebee Autonomous Systems
BREAK (20 minutes)		
11:00 AM	11:20 AM	Istanbul Technical University   ITU AUV Team
11:20 AM	11:40 AM	Singapore University of Tech & Design   Underwater Unit
11:40 AM	12:00 PM	Shenzhen Technology University   DragonLeap
LUNCH BREAK (20 minutes)		
12:40 PM	1:00 PM	Universidade de Brasilia   All Blue
1:00 PM	1:20 PM	Nanyang Technological University   Mecatron
1:20 PM	1:40 PM	Federal University of Santa Catarina   Terra Competition Team
BREAK (20 minutes)		
2:00 PM	2:20 PM	BRAC University   BRACU Duburi
2:20 PM	2:40 PM	McGill University   McGill Robotics
2:40 PM	3:00 PM	Dreams of Bangladesh   DoB HydroJan
BREAK (20 minutes)		
3:30 PM	ALL JUDGES DEBRIEF	